THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO: 		Hardin County Board of Education

FROM: 	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE:		June 19, 2025

SUBJECT: 	Instructor III Co-op Positions

DISCUSSION: 
Currently, we are utilizing certified teachers within the schools to organize and monitor co-op opportunities for our students.  With the number of students requesting co-op and the need to have a more formal community outreach, monitoring procedure, and evaluation process,  we are requesting three Instructor III positions (one for each high school) to move our co-op program to the next level.  These positions will be classified with a 187-day contract and an annual salary of $38,183 to be paid from LAVEC funding and general funds.  These Instructor III positions will require a Bachelor’s Degree and a Substitute Certificate.


RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Instructor III co-op position for each high school.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve an Instructor III co-op position for each high school.

